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Dear Debbie

Haslar Immigration Removal Centre, Gosport

| write on behalf of the Ministry of Justice (MOJ) in relation to the above referenced site.

Please accept this letter as a formal request to withdraw the representations made by Savills on 39 December

2021 to Gosport Borough Council's (GBC’s) Draft Local Plan 2038 Consultation Draft (Regulation 18),
published September 2021 in relation to Haslar Immigration Removal Centre.

Yours sincerely

Bryony Stala
Associate Director

Copy:
Jayson Grygiel (Gosport Borough Council Principle Planning Officer)
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